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Date: 07/23/2008

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Aitn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class |l Permissive change for FCC ID: MTFTG5112587A

(Original Grant date: 11/15/2007)
Applicant: Telular Corporation

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change to add two model numbers to FCG 1D:
MTFETG5112597A, originally granted on 11/15/2007.

The major changes filed under this application are:
Model No. TG-7A Change enclosure. All of the components are the same as TG-4A.

Model No. TG-1A Components removed from PCB. The enclosure is the same as TG-4A

EMC testing was performed to ensure continued compliance.

Signature: @

Name: Raj Kosaraju
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Title: Directar — Product Verification
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